SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
MEMORANDUM S.06-72

l To: Senate
From: C. MacKenzie, Chair WCW

Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies

Subject: Curriculum revisions — Faculty of Applied Sciences: Computing Science, Engineering
Science, Interactive Arts and Technology
(SCUS Reference: SCUS 06-05 c, SCUS 06-09 a, SCUS 06-09 ¢, SCUS 06-09 d)

Date: May 3, 2006

For information:

Acting under delegated authority at its April 4 and May 2, 2006 meetings, SCUS approved the following
curriculum changes:

School of Computing Science
new course CMPT 368 Introduction to Computer Music and Sound Synthesis (SCUS 06-05 c)

change of prerequisite and course number for CMPT 341 (SCUS 06-09 a)
course changes to CMPT 110 and CMPT 165 (SCUS 06-09 a) '
. changes to the upper division requirements and the Specialist Program requirements (SCUS
06-09 a)
Dual Degree credential — change in requirements (SCUS 06-09 a)

School of Engineering Science (SCUS 06-09 c)
course change ENSC 498, 499

School of Interactive Arts and Technology (SCUS 06-09 d)
new course JIAT 303 Cultural Icons and Popular Arts
course requirements for the Interaction Design stream
course requirements for the Technology in Art and Design stream
course requirements for the List 2 Cultural Theory Electives within the lower division core
all references in the Calendar regarding stream-specific courses

Any Senator wishing to consult the full report of curriculum revisions should contact Bobbie Grant,
Senate Assistant at 291-3168 or email bgrant@sfu.ca
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